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From: admin@foiaonline.gov

To: Kevin Schmidt

Subject: FOIA Request DOC-NTIA-2020-001968 Submitted
Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:20:59 PM

This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOIAonline application: View
Request. Request information is as follows:

Tracking Number: DOC-NTIA-2020-001968

Requester Name: Mr. Kevin Schmidt

Date Submitted: 09/17/2020

Request Status: Submitted

Description: AFPF requests all

communications sent to or from either National Telecommunications and Information
Administration (“NTIA”) Senior Advisor Nathan Simington or Acting Assistant
Secretary of

Commerce for Communications and Information Adam Candeub that contain any of the
following

keywords or phrases:

o Section 230

0 AT&T

o Federal Communications Commission or FCC

o Rick Lane

o Brendan Carr

o Mike Davis

o DCI

o Media Research Center or MRC

o Brent Bozell

o Rachael Bovard

o Dan Gainor

o Emily Covington

The time period for this request is September 1, 2019, to the present.
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